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June 7, 2006 
 
 
 

NOTICE GRANTING REQUEST FOR  
EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE ANSWER 

(Answer due by Friday, June 16, 2006) 
 
 
 
Re: Electric Lightwave, LLC., v. Qwest Corporation 
 Docket UT-063040 
 
TO ALL PARTIES: 
 
On May 31, 2006, Electric Lightwave, LLC. (ELI) filed with the Commission a 
Petition for Enforcement of Interconnection Agreement with Qwest Corporation 
(Qwest).  On June 2, 2006, Qwest filed a request for an extension to file its answer to 
the petition.  Qwest indicates that ELI has no objection to the extension. 
 
NOTICE IS GIVEN That the Commission extends the time for Qwest to file its 
Answer to the petition for enforcement of interconnection agreement to Friday, 
June 16, 2006. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
CAROLE J. WASHBURN 
Executive Secretary 
 


